
 

 

Subtotal $529.00

Estimated Tax $37.03

Subject: Fwd: Your order is being processed
From: Dana Bartelt <dabartel@ncsu.edu>
Date: 14.11.2012 16:27
To: Michael Rodrigues <michael_rodrigues@ncsu.edu>
CC: Jakub Tesinsky <jatesins@ncsu.edu>

Apple receipt for iPad.

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Apple Store <your_order_US@orders.apple.com>
Date: Mon, Oct 29, 2012 at 10:23 AM
Subject: Your order is being processed
To: dana_bartelt@ncsu.edu

Apple Store Thank you for your order

Order Number: W499147744 Ordered on October 29, 2012

 

 

Items to be Shipped

iPad mini with Wi-Fi 64GB - Black & Slate $529.00 1 $529.00

Available to ship: 2 weeks

Delivers Nov 19 by Standard Shipping

Part Number: MD530LL/A

 

Ship to: Dana Bartelt
36 Meadow Lark Ln
Belle Mead NJ 08502-4930
9088745844

Shipping Method: by Standard Shipping

Payment

Bill to: Dana Bartelt
NC State University
2721 Sulliivan Drive
Raleigh NC 27695
9088745844

Fwd: Your order is being processed

1 of 3 15.11.2012 23:21



Order Total $566.03

When will I get my items?

You will see a 'Delivers' estimate below each item, which reflects
when your items are expected to arrive at your shipping address.
Once we have processed and accepted your order and your item
dispatches from our warehouse, you will receive a Shipment
Notification email with carrier and tracking information.

If you ordered multiple items, you may receive separate shipments
with no additional shipping charges.

How do I view or change my order?

Visit online Order Status to view the most up-to-date status and
to make changes to your order. For more information about
shipping, changing your order, or returns, please visit online
Help.

You can also reach our Customer Service team at 1-800-
MY-APPLE , Monday through Friday from 5:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.
, or Saturday and Sunday from 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m PST .
Please have your order number available.

Frequently Asked Questions

Shop the Apple Store

Shop Mac

Mac Accessories

Mac Software

Gift Cards

 

Shop iPod

iPod Accessories

Gift Cards

 

Shop iPhone

iPhone Accessories

Gift Cards

 

Shop iPad

iPad Accessories

Gift Cards

Copyright © 2012 Apple Inc. All rights reserved.    |    Terms of Use    |    Privacy Policy    |    Sales and Refunds

--
Dana Bartelt
Director/Reditelka
Prague Institute
NC State University
Michalská 3
110 00 Prague 1
Czech Republic

+420 224 210 106 office/kancelar
+420 723 645 350 cell/mobil
+420 224 210 111 fax
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www.ncsu.cz<http://www.ncsu.cz
>
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